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Best Practices for Communicating New Grant Opportunities 

CECP INSIGHTS ON COMMUNICATING NEW GRANT OPPORTUNITIES  

• Insert the news into existing communications channels—how you communicate to your current audiences, 
including existing partners and grantees (e.g., website, newsletters, social media).  

• Reach out to partners (current or new) that address the audiences and have strong connections to the 
populations and issues (i.e. mental health organizations) you seek to address through the grant.  

• Create a press release to post on your site and a wire service (e.g., 3BL Media), and share with local media in 
your service areas and philanthropy press (e.g., Chronicle of Philanthropy and Philanthropy News Digest). 

• Review the 2019 process for what worked and did not work. Adjust and learn from that experience.  

• Seek advice from trusted partners on the RFP to be sure you are designing it for a successful application 
process. Ask critical questions: 

o Are you attracting the right organizations?  

o Are your criteria right?  

o Are your outcomes and desired impact clear?  

o Are the criteria for the partner clear at the outset?  

o Be sure the messaging you are using in the RFP and the website where you will post the RFP is clear 
on what you are looking for. Some companies use a pre survey of a few questions to be sure 
applicants are a good match for funding.  

EXTERNAL INSIGHTS: LAUCHING RFP 

Education First, with the support of the Chan Zuckerberg Initiative (CZI), sought to discover best practices for 

implementing RFP processes and avoiding RFP pitfalls. During the spring of 2019, they analyzed open RFP 

documents and interviewed representatives from large funders, CZI grantees and Education First staff with 

grantmaking experience. They found that while basic RFP processes were similar across the field, each funder 

had its own approach and best practices.  

• Education First has compiled those best practices into this primer, which outlines key questions for funders to 

consider when designing, launching and managing open RFPs. The purpose of this primer is to help 

foundation staff implement open RFPs in a way that prioritizes equity and transparency, while simultaneously 

ensuring a high-quality experience for grantees 

• How will you disseminate the RFP to potential applicants? (p. 32-33) shares best practices, questions for 

consideration in developing a strategy, and steps to take, including possible outlets for dissemination. 

• Source: Making the Most of Grantmaking: A Primer for Designing and Launching Open RFPs, June 2019 

EXTERNAL INSIGHTS: COMMUNICATING WITH POTENTIAL APPLICANTS 

As you consider your communication strategy, consider potential applicants. Grantees seek clarity up front around 

the intent of the opportunity as well as continued touch points throughout the application process to keep them 

informed. 

https://education-first.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/Making-the-Most-of-Grantmaking-A-Primer-for-Designing-and-Launching-Open-RFPs-Public-Version.pdf
file://///cecp-dcfs/departmental$/Cross-Team/Knowledge%20Sharing/Knowledge%20Center%202.0/Making%20the%20Most%20of%20Grantmaking:%20A%20Primer%20for%20Designing%20and%20Launching%20Open%20RFPs,%20June%202019
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 Source: Using Competitions & Requests for Proposals, “What Grantees want to tell funders about RFPs and 

Competitions” (p. 17) 

 

https://grantcraft.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2018/12/competitions.pdf
https://grantcraft.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2018/12/competitions.pdf

